
 

Please note: Electronic copies are available via the Council’s website www.maldon.gov.uk. 

 

 

 
APOLOGIES Committee Services   

Tel.    

    

Council Chamber 01621 859677   

   DIRECTOR OF STRATEGY, 
PERFORMANCE AND 
GOVERNANCE’S OFFICE 

   DIRECTOR OF STRATEGY, PERFORMANCE 
AND GOVERNANCE  
Paul Dodson 

    
   12 August 2020 

 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
You are summoned to attend the meeting of the; 
 
JOINT STANDARDS COMMITTEE  
 
on THURSDAY 20 AUGUST 2020 at 1.00 pm. 
 
Please note that this will be a remote meeting – Members to access the meeting via Teams. 
Members of the press & public may listen to the live stream on the Council’s website: 
https://democracy.maldon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MId=2229 
  
A copy of the agenda is attached. 

 

Yours faithfully 

 
Director of Strategy, Performance and Governance  

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP CHAIRMAN  

 

 VICE-CHAIRMAN  
   

 COUNCILLORS M G Bassenger 

Mrs P A Channer, CC 

M W Helm 

K W Jarvis 

C Mayes 

S P Nunn 

W Stamp 

Mrs M E Thompson 

 

 PARISH COUNCILLORS Councillor J Anderson 

Councillor P Stilts 

Unrestricted Document Pack

http://www.maldon.gov.uk/
https://democracy.maldon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MId=2229


 

 

 

THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY BLANK



 

Page 3 

AGENDA 

JOINT STANDARDS COMMITTEE 

THURSDAY 20 AUGUST 2020 

 

 

1. Election of Chairman   

 

 To elect a Chairman of the Committee for the remainder of the municipal year. 

 

2. Election of Vice-Chairman   

 

 To elect a Vice-Chairman of the Committee for the remainder of the municipal year. 

 

3. Chairman's notices (please see overleaf)   

 

4. Apologies for Absence   

 

5. Minutes of the last meeting  (Pages 5 - 10) 

 

 To confirm the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 30 January 2020, 

(copy enclosed). 

 

6. Disclosure of Interest   

 

 To disclose the existence and nature of any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, other 

Pecuniary Interests or Non-Pecuniary Interests relating to items of business on the 

agenda having regard to paragraphs 6-8 inclusive of the Code of Conduct for Members. 

 

(Members are reminded that they are also required to disclose any such interests as 

soon as they become aware should the need arise throughout the meeting). 

 

7. Standards Complaint -  Councillor Chrisy Morris  (Pages 11 - 50) 

 

 To consider the report of the Monitoring Officer, (copy enclosed). 

 

8. Any other items of business that the Chairman of the Committee decides are 

urgent   

 

 

NOTICES 

 

Sound Recording of Meeting 

Please note that the Council will be recording and publishing on the Council’s website any 

part of this meeting held in open session. At the start of the meeting an announcement will be 

made about the recording. 

 

 



Page 4 

 

Procedure for complaints determination   -    Joint Standards Committee 

 

1.  Chairman welcomes everyone and then follows the agenda requirements before 

moving to procedure 2 below 

 

2.  Investigator or Monitoring Officer (if investigator is absent) invited to summarise the 

conclusion of the report and to make any clarifying remarks. (see footnote) 

 

3. The Member concerned invited to ask any questions of clarification of the 

Investigator/Monitoring Officer 

 

4. Committee Members and Independent Person invited to ask the 

Investigator/Monitoring Officer any questions 

 

5. The Member concerned invited to make any representations 

 

6. The Committee Members and Independent Person invited to ask questions of the 

Member concerned  

 

7. The Independent Person invited to make any representations or give advice 

 

8. The Committee adjourns and withdraws to discuss the complaint along with the help 

of the Independent Person 

 

9. The Chairman reopens Committee and announces decision. 

 

Footnote: 

The meeting is of a committee and is not a court hearing.  Questions should not be of a 

confrontational nature but only to clarify any doubts concerning the report.  The Chairman 

may prevent further questioning if s/he considers that the questioning is too aggressive or 

confrontational 

 

 

 

 

 



 

1 

MINUTES of 

JOINT STANDARDS COMMITTEE 

30 JANUARY 2020 

 

PRESENT 

 

Chairman Councillor  

Vice-Chairman Councillor  

Councillors R G Boyce MBE, S P Nunn, Anderson and Stilts 

Parish Councillors J Anderson and P Stilts 

Substitute 

Councillor(s) 

 

In Attendance 

Councillors 

B E Harker, K W Jarvis and Miss S White 

 

 

E L Bamford, M G Bassenger, Mrs P A Channer, CC, M R 

Edwards, J L Fleming, A L Hull, C Mayes, C Morris, W 

Stamp and C Swain. 

1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN  

 

The Monitoring Officer opened proceedings by calling for nominations from the 

Committee for Chairman of the Joint Standards Committee for the remainder of the 

municipal year.  

 

Councillor R G Boyce, MBE, nominated Councillor Mrs M E Thompson and this was 

seconded by Councillor Miss S White. For the sake of clarity the Monitoring Officer 

explained that should Councillor Mrs M E Thompson be voted in as Chairman she 

would not be partaking in today’s proceedings as she had sent apologies and formally 

nominated a substitute for this meeting, Councillor Miss S White. 

 

The Monitoring Officer then put Councillor Boyce’s proposal, duly seconded, to the 

Committee and it was agreed that Councillor Mrs M E Thompson be appointed 

Chairman of the Joint Standards Committee for the remainder of the municipal year. 

 

2. ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIRMAN  

 

The Monitoring Officer, noting that a chairman was still required to conduct the 

business of this meeting then called for nominations from the Committee to the position 

of Vice-Chairman of the Joint Standards Committee. Councillor Miss S White 

nominated Councillor R G Boyce, MBE and this was duly seconded by Councillor B E 

Harker.    

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 5



2 

The Monitoring Officer put Councillor White’s proposal to the Committee and it was 

agreed that Councillor R G Boyce, MBE be appointed Vice-Chair to the Joint Standards 

Committee for the remainder of the municipal year. 

 

IN THE CHAIR: COUNCILLOR R G BOYCE, MBE 

 

3. ADJOURNMENT OF THE MEETING  

 

RESOLVED that the meeting be adjourned at 11.05am for a fifteen minute period to 

ensure all committee members had the opportunity to familiarise themselves with the 

paperwork.  

 

4. RESUMPTION OF BUSINESS  

 

RESOLVED that the meeting of the Joint Standards Committee be resumed at 11:20 

am. 

 

5. CHAIRMAN'S NOTICES  

 

The Chairman drew attention to the list of notices published on the back of the agenda. 

 

6. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors M W Helm, R H Siddall and 

Mrs M E Thompson 

 

In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 16, paragraph (9), substitutions at the 

meeting were as follows:-   

 

Substitutions: 

Councillor Miss S White on behalf of Councillor Mrs M E Thompson; 

Councillor B E Harker on behalf of Councillor M W Helm; and, 

Councillor K W Jarvis on behalf of Councillor R Siddall. 

 

7. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  

 

Mr N Hodson, the Independent Person, advised that he had not been informed of the 

previous Joint Standards Committee meeting therefore was not in attendance on 22 

August 2019.  

 

 

RESOLVED that the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 22 August 2019 

be approved and confirmed. 

 

 

 

Page 6



3 

8. DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST  

 

At this point Councillor S Nunn, noting that the Committee as a whole had an interest in 

Agenda Item 9, requested an explanation as to why, given the matter related to the 

Leader of the Council, it was not subject to an independent investigation and an 

independent adjudication. 

 

The Monitoring Officer explained that the Leader of the Council was also a Member 

like any other Member. Under the Localism Act when a complaint was made the 

Monitoring Officer had to deal with it under the Localism Act, in accordance with the  

Council’s scheme set up to deal with investigations. That scheme gave discretion to the 

Monitoring Officer/Deputy Monitoring Officer to determine if they were able to 

investigate a matter. In this case it was felt that this matter could be dealt with by the 

Deputy Monitoring Officer. 

 

It was noted that all members of the Committee declared an interest in Agenda Item 9 

Standards Complaint- Councillor Adrian Fluker as they knew Councillor A S Fluker. 

 

9. STANDARDS COMPLAINT - COUNCILLOR ADRIAN FLUKER  

 

The Committee considered the report and associated appendices from the Monitoring 

Officer and Deputy Monitoring  Officer advising the Committee of an investigation 

following a complaint against Councillor A S Fluker.  

 

The Chairman, following the procedure for complaints determination, invited the 

Deputy Monitoring Officer to summarise the conclusion of the report and make any 

clarifying remarks as appropriate. The Deputy Monitoring Officer took the Committee 

through the report outlining the two complaints received in relation to two incidents that 

took place at full Council on Thursday 12 September 2019. 

 

The first complaint related to an allegation that Councillor Fluker had carried out a cut-

throat gesture aimed at two Councillors, Councillors Siddall and Fleming, following a 

vote at the meeting. Complaints were received from Councillor Stamp, Councillor 

Mayes and Councillor Morris in relation to a breach of the Code of Conduct, Sections B 

and E. The Deputy Monitoring Officer said that this had been expanded to include not 

showing respect.     

 

The second complaint was from Councillor Morris relating to a comment made to 

another Councillor in private session at full Council Thursday 12 September 2019.  The 

Deputy Monitoring Officer confirmed that Councillor Fluker had sent an email of 

apology to Councillor Siddall in respect of the second complaint and made a general 

apology to full Council in December for any offence he may have caused regarding 

gestures and/or comments. Councillor Fluker stated that he intended to cause no offence 

and gave a full explanation as to what he was thinking and the actions that he took. 

 

She then drew the Committee’s attention to the options open to the Joint Standards 

Committee, outlined below, in respect of the recommendations in the report:- 

 

1. To take no further action; 

 

Page 7



4 

2. Issue a formal censure in the form of a letter which is published on the Council’s 

website; 
 

3. Require Councillor Fluker to attend a training course to better understand the 

nature of offensive comments on individuals, protected characteristics and rights 

under the Equalities Act; 

 

4. Require that Councillor Fluker write a letter of apology to the Councillors who 

were offended and/or the Council as a whole; 

 

5. Recommend to the Council that Councillor Fluker should be removed from one 

or more committees for a set time; or, 

  

6.  Recommend to the Council that Councillor Fluker is removed as Leader of the 

Council.  

 

The Chairman, addressing section 4 of the procedure for complaints determination 

invited questions from the Committee Members and the Independent Person, Norman 

Hodson. He approached Mr Hodson in the first instance who commented that from the 

report it was obvious it had been a busy meeting, and, in light of the councillor 

complaints, clear that the events did take place. This Committee now had to decide if 

they caused offence, equated to a form of bullying or disrespectful behaviour. He said 

that given the complaints had come from Councillors led him to accept that Councillor 

Fluker did in fact bully those Councillors.  

 

Councillor Nunn asked for clarification on two points 1) if the apology in relation to the 

second complaint had not been accepted and 2) if it was the case that the Committee 

could impose options 1-3 and only recommend 4 and 5. The Deputy Monitoring Officer 

advised that the apology had been accepted but subsequently the acceptance was 

withdrawn and that options 5 and 6 would be  recommendations  to Council. 

 

Councillor Stilts, noting how long Councillor Fluker had been in office concluded that 

he was fully aware of the Nolan Principles.     

 

Councillor Jarvis, referring to the bottom of page 15 of the Deputy Monitoring Officer’s 

report, asked for clarification regarding the statement ‘ His explanation is a plausible 

one and is backed up by the circumstances in the chamber at the time of the incident’. In 

response the Deputy Monitoring Officer said that Councillor Fluker had explained he 

was attempting to quieten down the noise with the gesture and that at the time there was 

a lot of noise in the Chamber. 

 

Councillor Jarvis acknowledged that the discussion in the chamber was robust, at the 

time of the gesture the vote had taken place and the two councillors in question had 

abstained, therefore it was not unreasonable to assume they took offence at the gesture. 

He asked the Deputy Monitoring Officer if it had been meant in an expression of 

displeasure would her conclusion have been different. The Deputy Monitoring Officer 

said yes, it would have been deemed disrespectful. 

 

Councillor Jarvis asked what weighting the Committee should apply to the pieces of 

evidence supporting the report, in particular the course certificates. The Monitoring 

Officer advised that the Committee should first determine if the action had resulted in a 

breach of the code and if so which part or parts. Then, when determining what course of 

Page 8



5 

action to take in terms of the options available, the certificates would become more 

important. 

 

Councillor Stilts, referring to Councillor Fluker’s explanation of the gesture on page 14 

of the report and noting the short period of time the new councillors had been in office, 

suggested that they may not have been aware of the gesture used as an indication to the 

group to stop talking. The Chairman, in response, said the gesture was universal.   

 

Councillor White noted the content of the report and the attachments, pointing out that 

Councillor Fluker had apologised to both Councillor Siddall personally and the Council 

as a whole, whilst also noting that he had voluntarily undertaken diversity training. 

Given regards to the evidence and the context of events she did not believe that there 

had been a failure to comply with the code of conduct. In light of the aforementioned 

she proposed that with regards to section 4.1 (a) of the report in relation to complaints 1 

and 2 Councillor Fluker had not failed to comply with the Members’ Code of Conduct 

and therefore no further action was required in respect of the matters considered at the 

meeting. This was duly seconded by Councillor Harker. 

 

Councillor Jarvis said that the evidence in front of the committee suggested that there 

had been a breach and he would be putting forward a counter proposal to that effect. 

 

In accordance with procedure the Chairman advised that the first proposal would be put 

to the Committee for approval. He then put Councillor White’s proposal, seconded by 

Councillor Harker, to the Committee and it was agreed with 3 votes against and 4 votes 

for the proposal.   

 

RESOLVED that in light of the evidence, the apologies tendered and training 

undertaken, Councillor Fluker, in respect of section 4.1 (a) of the report in relation to 

complaints 1 and 2, had not failed to comply with the Members’ Code of Conduct and 

therefore no further action was required.  

  

 

There being no further items of business the Chairman closed the meeting at 11.45 am. 

 

 

COUNCILLOR R G BOYCE, MBE 

CHAIRMAN 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Agenda Item no. 7 
Our Vision: Sustainable Council – Prosperous Future 

REPORT of 

MONITORING OFFICER 

to 

JOINT STANDARDS COMMITTEE  

20 AUGUST 2020 

 

STANDARDS COMPLAINT - COUNCILLOR CHRISY MORRIS 

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 

 

 To advise the Committee of two investigations following complaints against  1.1

Councillor Chrisy Morris. 

 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 

 

(i) For the Committee to consider both investigation reports; 

 

(ii) For the Committee to decide if Councillor Morris has failed to comply with 

the Code of Conduct; 

 

(iii) If it is decided that Councillor Morris has breached the Code of Conduct, the 

Committee to consider what sanctions (if any) are to be made in light of the 

report.  

  

3. SUMMARY OF KEY ISSUES 

 

 Please see two investigation reports attached at APPENDIX 1 and 2 to this report. 3.1

 

3.2 The Committee must decide based on the evidence before them: 

  

(a) That Councillor Morris has not failed to comply with the Member Code of 

Conduct and no further action needs to be taken in respect of the matters 

considered at the hearing; or 

 

(b) That Councillor Morris has failed to comply with the Member Code of Conduct 

but that no further action needs to be taken in respect of the matters considered at 

the hearing; or 

  

(c) That Councillor Morris has failed to comply with the Member Code of Conduct 

and that a sanction and/or an informal resolution should be imposed in respect of 

the matters considered at the hearing. 

 

 

 

Page 11

Agenda Item 7



Agenda Item no. 7 

 If the Committee determines that there are breaches of the Code of Conduct then it 3.2

can impose one or more of the following sanctions: 

 

1. Reporting its findings to Council for information; 

 

2. Recommending to Council that the Member concerned be issued with a formal 

censure or reprimand that is posted on the website ; 

 

3. Instructing the Monitoring Officer to arrange training for the member; 

 

4. Recommending withdrawal facilities provided to the Member by the Council, 

such as a computer, website and/or email and internet access or use of offices 

other than for meetings; 

 

5. Recommending to Council that he/she be removed from any Committee, 

Working Group or Outside Working Group. 

 

4. IMPACT ON STRATEGIC THEMES 

 

 None. 4.1

 

5. IMPLICATIONS 

 

(i) Impact on Customers – None. 

(ii) Impact on Equalities – None. 

(iii) Impact on Risk – None. 

(iv) Impact on Resources (financial) – None. 

(v) Impact on Resources (human) – None. 

(vi) Impact on the Environment – None. 

 

(vii) Impact on Strengthening Communities – None. 

 

 

Background Papers: None. 

 

Enquiries to: Simon Quelch 01621 875870 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 12



  APPENDIX 1 

Complaint against Councillor Chrisy Morris 

1. On 27 November 2019 Councillor Dewick made a complaint against Councillor Morris in 

relation to his conduct at Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 14 November 2019 and then 

in relation to Council meetings held on 3 October and 21t November 2019. He complained in 

the following terms: 

 
“At the Overview & Scrutiny Committee he asked the chairman, Councillor Michael Helm, if 
he could speak as a private individual. Councillor Helm gave his permission and Councillor 
Morris immediately started to make a statement in which I could identify at least one 
councillor and at least one officer of Maldon District Council. The statement was phrased in 
such a way that it also called into question the behaviour of other senior officers of the 
council. In my view the statement was at least disparaging and worse, slanderous to 
individuals and questioned the integrity of the council as a body. He ignored the chairman’s 
requests to stop speaking. 

 

At the October meeting of the Full Council, Councillor Morris behaved in such a way that the 
Chairman of the Council had no option but to suspend the Council meeting and ultimately 
adjourned it for another time. At the November Full Council meeting, Councillor Morris 
refused on a number of occasions to follow the rules of the council, refused to accept the 
authority of the Chairman of the Council and generally behaved in a disrespectful way that 
could have resulted in the suspension of the council for a second time. 
 

2. I attach the complaint in full as ANNEX 1. 

Investigation 

3. I interviewed the committee clerk who was the minute taker for the Overview & Scrutiny 

Committee on the 14 November 2019  She confirmed that Councillor Morris requested 

permission to speak as a private individual and she explained in that capacity Councillor 

Morris would have only 2 minutes to speak.   He was introduced by the Chairman as Mr 

Morris rather than Councillor Morris which underlines that Councillor Morris spoke as a 

private individual.  The Code applies when a member acts as a councillor or gives that 

impression.  It follows that the Code of Conduct is not engaged and therefore there can be 

no breach of the Code irrespective of Councillor Dewick’s assessment of his conduct 

 

4. I have not therefore investigated further how Councillor Morris conducted himself at the 

Committee. 

 

5. I interviewed the Committee Services staff member who was the minute taker for the two 

Council meetings on 3 October and 21 November 2019.  She provided me with a transcript 

of the audio recordings of both Council meetings.  They are attached as ANNEX 2 and 3.  

They reveal the following in relation to the conduct of Councillor Morris; 

 

 Councillor Morris repeatedly spoke over the Chairman at both meetings; 

 The Chairman stood on 1 occasion in October and 4 times in November; 

 At both meetings resolutions were passed that Councillor Morris should no longer 

be heard that were both proposed by the Chairman.   Councillor Morris spoke after 

the resolution insisting that he could still speak despite the Chairman stating that he 

needed to be quiet; 

Page 13



  APPENDIX 1 

 In October Councillor Morris refused to leave the Chamber at the request of the 

Chairman; 

 The Chairman prematurely closed the October meeting and threatened to close the 

November meeting. 

 

6. I interviewed Councillor Morris on 8 January 2020 in my office.   He denied that any of the 

things listed above had happened but said that the Chairman had been rude to him by 

interrupting him and preventing him from speaking.   Furthermore, Councillor Morris 

believed that at both meetings his human rights had been breached by the Chairman.   He 

did not accept that the Chairman prematurely closed the October meeting due to his 

conduct but because of the Chairman’s failure to respect his right to speak.  Finally, 

Councillor Morris did not believe that his conduct at either meeting had brought the Council 

into disrepute on the basis that the Council already as a poor reputation.  He believes that 

his actions will serve to improve the public’s perceptions. 

 

7. During the interview Councillor Morris was cooperative and I am grateful for his attendance 

at my office.  

 

8. I spoke with Councillor Bob Boyce, Chairman of the Council, on 9 January 2020 and he 

confirmed that he did not wish to make a complaint against Councillor Morris and that he 

considered Councillor Morris’ attitude towards him as part of his role as Chairman.   He was 

not prepared to express views either in favour or contrary to the complaint. 

 

Analysis 

9.  I set out in this paragraph the relevant parts of the Council Procedure Rules which form a 

part of the Constitution.  Rule 8’s purpose is to ensure that respect is shown to the 

Chairman. In the Constitution it is titled “Respect for Chairman”.   Rule 10 speaks for itself 

and is to deal with unruly conduct by a member in the Council Chamber.  Rule 23 is 

important because if there is any dispute about the Chairman’s interpretation or application 

of the Rules then the Chairman’s decision is to be seen by all members as final. 

R 8 Whenever the Chairman rises during a debate a Member then standing shall resume his 
seat and the Council shall be silent. 
 
R10 If at a meeting any Member of the Council misconducts himself by persistently 
disregarding the ruling of the Chairman, or by behaving irregularly, improperly, or 
offensively, or by wilfully obstructing the business of the Council, the Chairman or any other 
Member may move "that the Member named be not further heard", and the motion if 
seconded shall be put and determined without discussion. 
 
If the Member named continues his misconduct after a motion under the foregoing 
paragraph has been carried the Chairman shall:- 

 

EITHER move "That the Member named do leave the meeting" (in which case the motion 
shall be put and determined without seconding or discussion); 
 
OR adjourn the meeting of the Council for such period as he in his discretion shall consider 
expedient. 
 

Page 14



  APPENDIX 1 

R23 The ruling of the Chairman as to the construction or application of any of these Rules, or 

as to any proceedings of the Council, or of its Committees or Sub-Committees, shall not be 

challenged at any meeting of the Council, or of its Committees or Sub-Committees and his 

decision shall be final. 

10. The relevant parts of the Members Code of Conduct are shown below: 
 

               R 3.1 You must treat others with respect; 

               R 3.5  You must not conduct yourself in a manner which could reasonably be regarded as 
bringing your office or the Authority into disrepute. 

11. In my view Councillor Morris sincerely believes that his right to speak transcends the 
Council’s Constitution and the authority of the Chairman.   He believes that he is the arbiter 
of what his rights are, and the Constitution and the Chairman cannot trump his view of his 
right to speak.  If all councillors had such an opinion that would prevent the Council acting as 
a body of councillors because each councillor would be able to speak in accordance with 
his/her personal view of his/her “rights”.   During the interview I did not sense that 
Councillor Morris was aware of his “responsibilities” to act within a democracy of councillors 
who are all subject to the Constitution.  In my view this is the reason for Councillor Morris’ 
conduct, even though I accept he sincerely believes that he is the wronged person.  He 
focusses on his perception of his “rights without the “responsibilities” that are enshrined in 
the Constitution or the authority of the Chairman. 

12. ANNEX 2 and 3 show that the Chairman was not respected by Councillor Morris in both 
meetings.   His behaviour resulted in the Chairman prematurely closing the October meeting 
and threatening to close the one in November.  In my view this brings the Council into 
disrepute and equally brings the office of a councillor into disrepute on the basis that it gives 
the impression that there is unruliness in Council meetings to such an extent that proper 
business cannot be transacted. 

Conclusion 

13. I do not believe that Councillor Morris contravened the Code of Conduct in relation to his 
conduct at the Overview and Scrutiny meeting  

14. I am of the view that Councillor Morris contravened the Code of Conduct in relation to the 
Council meetings in October and November on the basis that he did not treat the Chairman 
of the Council with respect.  Additionally, his conduct could reasonably be regarded as 
bringing his office as councillor and the Council into disrepute. 

Sanctions 

15. There are a few options, singularly or in combination, available to the Committee that can 
be imposed or recommended if the Committee agree with my report.   

A) That a letter of censure is sent to Councillor Morris and this is published on the Council’s 
website for 28 days: 

B) That an oral or written apology is requested to be given or sent to the Chairman of the 
Council: 

C) That it is recommended to Council that he should be removed from Central Area 
Planning Committee and District Planning Committee and not be appointed to any 
Committee, Working Group or Outside Body until a satisfactory apology has been given:   

D) That Councillor Morris is offered some training on the requirements of the Code of 
Conduct and the Council Procedure Rules and further that it is recommended to Council 

Page 15



  APPENDIX 1 

that he should be removed from the Central Area Planning Committee and District 
Planning Committee until training is satisfactorily completed or that he is removed from 
both if the training is not completed by a set time.  (This sanction might need to be 
varied depending on whether sanction C is imposed)  

   

Annex 1 -  letter of complaint 

Annex 2 -  Notes of October Council Meeting 

Annex 3 – Notes of November Council Meeting 

 

Simon Quelch 

Monitoring Officer 

 

 
 

  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 16



ANNEX 1

APPENDIX 1

Page 17



APPENDIX 1

THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY BLANK

Page 18



ANNEX 2
APPENDIX 1

Page 19



APPENDIX 1

Page 20



APPENDIX 1

Page 21



APPENDIX 1

Page 22



APPENDIX 1

Page 23



APPENDIX 1

Page 24



APPENDIX 1

Page 25



APPENDIX 1

Page 26



APPENDIX 1

Page 27



THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY BLANK

APPENDIX 1

Page 28



APPENDIX 1

Page 29



APPENDIX 1

Page 30



APPENDIX 1

Page 31



APPENDIX 1

Page 32



APPENDIX 1

Page 33



APPENDIX 1

Page 34



APPENDIX 1

Page 35



APPENDIX 1

Page 36



APPENDIX 1

Page 37



APPENDIX 1

Page 38



APPENDIX 1

Page 39



APPENDIX 1

Page 40



APPENDIX 1

Page 41



APPENDIX 1

Page 42



APPENDIX 1

Page 43



APPENDIX 1

Page 44



APPENDIX 1

Page 45



APPENDIX 1

Page 46



  APPENDIX 2 

Maldon District Council 
 
 
 

Investigation into standards complaints against 
Councillor Chrisy Morris 

 
 
 
 

Report of Investigator 
 
 

February 2020 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Stuart Jennings 
Deputy Monitoring Officer 

 

 

 

Page 47



  APPENDIX 2 

The investigation 
 
1.1 I have been appointed by Simon Quelch, Monitoring Officer of Maldon District  

Council, to investigate a complaint that has been made about the conduct of 
Councillor Chrisy Morris, a Maldon District Councillor. 

 
The complaint 
 
1.2 The complaint was made by a member of the public, Mr T Kelly, following his  

attendance at a meeting of the Council on 13 February 2020.  He cites these 
aspects of Councillor Morris’ behaviour –  

 

 Being accosted by him after having put his questions 

 Showing disrespect to the Chairman 

 Aggressive behaviour towards a Committee Chairman (Councillor Harker) 

 Taking/making mobile telephone calls during the meeting 

 Disrespectful wearing of a cap 

 Actions which would bring the Council into disrepute had the press been 
present. 

 
The evidence 
 
1.3 I was not at the meeting but have listened to the official and published sound  

of this meeting at which, in line with procedure, Mr Kelly was permitted to ask two 
questions to which he received replies from the Leader of the Council.  At the 
end of the second reply, there was an intervention from Councillor Morris who 
addressed Mr Kelly as to his thoughts on the matters raised in one of Mr Kelly’s 
questions.  The Chairman was then heard asking Councillor Morris to desist from 
continuing his intervention with Councillor Morris clearly intent on having his say.  
During that exchange, Councillor Morris was heard to assert that the Chairman 
was too old and needed to quit.  There were audible gasps at this, and the voice 
of a Councillor asking that the Chairman be shown some respect.  Councillor 
Morris responded to that by indicating that he had no respect of anyone 
associated with the outcome of certain other recent deliberations within the 
Council.  A subsequent and brief exchange between Councillor Morris and 
Councillor Harker (Chairman of the Strategy and Resources Committee) referred 
to in the third bullet point of Mr Kelly’s complaint was swiftly dealt with by the 
Chairman. 

 
1.4 I have spoken with Mr Kelly regarding his complaint and was anxious to clarify  

what was meant by the word ‘accosted’ in the first of the above bullet points.  Mr 
Kelly said that he was taken aback by the intervention of Councillor Morris 
appearing to be aimed at him after asking his questions and receiving replies.  
Other than the third bullet point already referred to, the points raised in his 
complaint can be taken together as indicative of the disgust Mr Kelly said he felt 
at what he witnessed.  Not only might the behaviour cause offence, but Mr Kelly 
also felt that it demonstrated utter contempt for the Council as a regulatory body.  
He added that it would not be something that a member of the public or other 
visitor present at the Council meeting would expect to see.  He felt that 
Councillor Morris should at least apologise to the Chairman and the Council. 

Page 48



  APPENDIX 2 

 
1.5 A clear picture of events was confirmed to me by Simon Quelch, Monitoring  

Officer, Maldon District Council, who was present at the meeting.  I have also 
spoken with the Council’s Strategy, Policy and Communications Manager who 
was also at the meeting, attending a Council meeting for the first time.  She also 
confirmed the events and spoke of her disgust and horror at witnessing the 
behaviour of Councillor Morris from early in the meeting, mentioning his sitting 
with his feet on the table and taking a mobile ‘phone call while in his place, 
audibly speaking over the Chairman at the time in responding to the call.  She 
also expressed her discomfort at being recorded by Councillor Morris when she 
and other Officers were speaking.  Taken together with the subsequent 
exchange with the Chairman, she felt that the effect of the behaviour displayed 
by Councillor Morris was embarrassing for all concerned and totally 
unprofessional.  From her experience in both the private and public sector she 
considered that such behaviour was totally unacceptable in the workplace. 

 
1.6 The Monitoring Officer had already notified Councillor Morris of this complaint  

and Councillor Morris had responded in a manner seemingly unrepentant for his 
behaviour.  I notified Councillor Morris of the fact that I was preparing an 
investigation report and gave him the opportunity to comment further or speak 
with me. I did not receive a response. 

 
The Code of Conduct and constitutional context 
 
1.7 The Councillors’ Code of Conduct adopted by the Council has effect when  

Councillors are engaged on official duties, and participation in a meeting of the 
Council itself is a fundamental official duty of Councillors.  The Code of Conduct 
in section 3 (Rules of Conduct) places on Councillors certain ‘General 
Obligations’ when engaged on official duties and amongst these are at 3.2 which 
states “You must treat others with respect”, and at 3.5(e) which says “You must 
not conduct yourself in a manner which could reasonably be regarded as 
bringing your office or the Authority into disrepute”. 

 
1.8 The Council is a statutory body with powers and functions.  It has agreed a  

Constitution within which there are rules and procedures by which it operates.  
The Chairman of the Council is a statutory position and the Council elects a 
Chairman annually to preside at meetings of the Council.  The Council and 
Committee Procedure Rules give strength to the Chairman in this role, a key 
aspect of which is to ensure that the Council transacts the business before it at 
meetings in a proper and efficient way. 

 
Assessment 
 
1.9 There is no dispute over what took place as those present at the meeting would  

have witnessed, and for those not present the sound recording is clear and 
helpful.  Councillor Morris intervened following the conclusion of the responses to 
Mr Kelly’s questions without reference to or seeking permission of the Chairman 
to speak.  Questions from the public are taken and replies given without further 
debate or comment.  It was clear that Councillor Morris was intent on speaking 
and finishing what he wished to say regardless of requests by the Chairman to 

Page 49



  APPENDIX 2 

desist.  The initial interruption by, and refusal of Councillor Morris to accede to 
the request of the Chairman to desist, was in my view disrespectful to the 
Chairman.  To then make the personal remark as to the Chairman being too old 
and needing to quit was equally disrespectful as well as offending the Equalities 
legislation in that age is a protected characteristic. 

 
1.10The fact that the complaint has been made by a member of the public brings  

the other feature of the Code of Conduct mentioned in paragraph 1.7 into focus.  
The judgement to be reached here would be based on what a reasonably-
minded person witnessing the behaviour might think.  In other words, might the 
apparent contempt for the office of the Chairman together with associated 
Council procedures and rules lead any members of the public witnessing the 
behaviour to lower their regard for any Councillor, feel that it reflects badly on 
other Councillors and believe that it is acceptable to behave that way. 

 
1.11I am aware and simply note for the record that the Monitoring Officer received a  

separate complaint from a member of the public raising similar concerns as to 
the behaviour of Councillor Morris at the same meeting.  The complainant 
wished to remain anonymous and therefore my investigation has been confined 
to the complaint by Mr Kelly. 

 
Conclusion 
 
 
1.12 It is clear to me that the intervention of Councillor Morris following the public  

questions without first having approached the Chairman was not in order, and 
then to continue to speak despite the repeated requests of the Chairman to 
desist, was disrespectful to the Chairman.  In the subsequent exchange with the 
Chairman, the assertion by Councillor Morris that the Chairman was too old and 
needed to quit was equally disrespectful and offensive in terms of Equalities 
legislation.   

 
1.13 The other aspects of the behaviour mentioned by the complainant and 

confirmed by the Council’s Strategy, Policy and Communications Manager, if not 
disrespectful to everyone present would seem to demonstrate an element of 
contempt for the proceedings.  Given the significance I have placed on the fact 
that a member of the public has made a complaint, I conclude that the behaviour 
of Councillor Morris could reasonably be regarded as bringing the office of 
Councillor or the Authority into disrepute. 

 
1.14 In summary, for the reasons given above, I conclude that Councillor Morris has  

breached the provisions of paragraphs 3.2 and 3.5(e) of the adopted Local Code 
of Conduct for Councillors. 
 

 
Stuart Jennings 
Deputy Monitoring Officer 
28 February 2020 
  

Page 50


	Agenda
	5 Minutes of the last meeting
	7 Standards Complaint -  Councillor Chrisy Morris
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 1 (Annex1-3)
	Appendix 2




